Spring Canyon SCC Minutes November 15th, 2023

1. Welcome

In attendance: Sharla Barber, Jennifer Bussio, Alison Hansen, Rachel Anderson, John Taylor (Nebo Board Member), Heather Westover, Brittany Lundell, Matt Bradley

- Review and Approval of Minutes from September & October
 - Rachel Anderson approved the September and Jennifer Bussio seconded it.

3. Accreditation

- We are an accredited school. Last year there was a district wide accreditation.
- Students get more of a dashboard instead of a letter grade.

4. Math and POD curriculum overview- Alison

- Alison explained how the POD system works and how all 90 students have the same 3 teachers at the same time.
- Matt asked why we have a different teacher for reading and language arts? Heather answered: it's nice to have two different teachers because it makes our prep more manageable and makes it so that we become the expert in the one topic/subject.

5. SCC Training Video Questions (Last Months Meeting)

- We have trust lands and Teacher and student success act. These are what we use to pay teachers and aids that we need to help us in our classrooms.
- There were no further questions on the SCC training video.

6. School Counselor Items: Sharla Barber

- Sources of strength
- Our school counselors teach in the classrooms called sources of strength 7 times a year.
- Sources of strength is a curriculum that was adopted by the board that helps students to see and know what areas they can rely on when they are going through a hard time.
- John brought up the fact that it's good this is being taught because there are some in his neighborhood that are not getting this at home so at least they are getting it in schools. It makes the neighborhood safer.
- CCRP
- We just started out CCRP's and will run those every 20 min. Thru the end of December
- Uscience is a score they look at for these CCRP's.

7. Building Security- Alison

- Building security is on everyone's mind.

- All exterior glass is ballistic.
- Our district takes preventive measures to slow things down to help until help arrives.
- We filter all traffic thru the front office by having to be buzzed in thru the front door.
- 8. Report on district SCC training (Superintendent meeting on leadership) October 25th at Springville High School @ 4:00
 - There is a strong commitment that all high schools will be identical so that all kids are getting the same things regardless of inflation.
 - Spanish Fork high school is having an open house in May.
 - The next meeting is in March

9. Other

- Alison asked if there is anything going around the neighborhood that is either good or bad or anything that we can help with or any questions that need to be answered.
- Rachel brought up the fact that lunch has helped solve a lot of problems.
- 10. Next Meeting: December 20th, 2023

Calendar Items:

a. Trustlands: December

b. Safe Walking Route: January

c. Health and wellness- January

- d. Internet Safety- February
- e. 2nd superintendent meeting is at MMHS March 27th @4:00 Everyone again is invited to attend but Matt.... You get the honor of going!
- f. Report of PD used by teachers: March

